
Human Resources & Information Technology Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor6:30 PMWednesday, February 23, 2022

1. Call meeting to order

2. Roll call of membership

3. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

22-0182 Minutes 1-26-22

 

Minutes 1-26-22.pdfAttachments:

4. Public Hearings/Appearances

5. Action Items

22-0184 Request to approve Pool Manager position to pay grade 8 in Seasonal 

Pay Plan.  

 

Pool Manager Pay Grade Memo.pdf

Seasonal Pay Plan draft.pdf

Attachments:

22-0185 Request to approve over-hire for Benefits Coordinator position in H.R.

 

HR Overhire memo.pdfAttachments:

22-0186 Request to approve change to Information Technology table of 

organization.  

 

IT Table of Organization Change Memo.pdf

Information Technology TO draft 2-23-22.pdf

Attachments:

6. Information Items

22-0187 2021 end of year report on the Connecting Care Clinic.

 

2021 EOY CCC Scorecard.pdfAttachments:

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 2/18/2022

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20733
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ff02a95e-a361-47b1-8da3-266ac7451e43.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20735
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=619573a8-96df-4ae6-9f3c-514162e55d2c.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0d1b3cad-52ed-46a0-9e27-7e3180269780.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20736
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c2de38e8-b2ed-4594-ac2b-9ca46479aa8b.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20737
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9614006a-c7b1-4329-895e-fa523d0d0681.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=59f7b136-bb20-4710-a28e-4cec5e382c85.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20738
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=97360120-26e9-4a98-9de5-6044fca818bd.pdf


February 23, 2022Human Resources & Information 

Technology Committee

Meeting Agenda - Final

22-0183 Recruitment Status Report 2-18-22

 

RSR 2.18.22.pdfAttachments:

7. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Questions on agenda contact Director Ratchman at 920-832-6427.

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 2/18/2022

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20734
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=722b0096-7d28-4f6f-af89-0105d1a79989.pdf


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes

Human Resources & Information 

Technology Committee

6:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorWednesday, January 26, 2022

Call meeting to order1.

Roll call of membership2.

Thao, Fenton, Hartzheim and SmithPresent: 4 - 

AlfheimExcused: 1 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting3.

22-0055 Minutes from 12/8/21

Minutes 12-8-21.pdfAttachments:

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Smith, that the minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Thao, Fenton, Hartzheim and Smith4 - 

Excused: Alfheim1 - 

Public Hearings/Appearances4.

Action Items5.

22-0056 Request to approve contract with Baker Tilly to complete an updated 

comprehensive compensation study.

Compensation Study.pdfAttachments:

Smith moved, seconded by Hartzheim, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Thao, Fenton, Hartzheim and Smith4 - 

Excused: Alfheim1 - 

Page 1City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20606
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b1f05248-f65e-4149-abfc-fd8e1a4865e0.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20607
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3e74bedc-64f6-424e-aa69-ee125d7ca51b.pdf


January 26, 2022Human Resources & Information 

Technology Committee

Meeting Minutes

22-0057 Request to approve contract with Employment Resource Group, Inc. in 

order to conduct a national search for the Director of Public Works 

vacancy.

DPW Director Recruitment Process.pdfAttachments:

Smith moved, seconded by Hartzheim, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Thao, Fenton, Hartzheim and Smith4 - 

Excused: Alfheim1 - 

Information Items6.

22-0058 Library TO change to reflect supervisory report change of Safety 

Supervisor from the Assistant Director to the Business Manager

Library TO Change.pdf

Library TO 1-3-22.pdf

Attachments:

This Presentation was received and filed

22-0060 Recruitment Status Report 1/20/2022

RSR 1.20.22.pdfAttachments:

This Report was received and filed

Adjournment7.

Smith moved, seconded by Hartzheim, that the meeting be adjourned. Roll 

Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Thao, Fenton, Hartzheim and Smith4 - 

Excused: Alfheim1 - 

Page 2City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20608
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2ef1f31e-f2b6-4c6a-8f10-ff3c56ab1882.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20609
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8fe8cd3b-08a0-470f-ba79-0de1af0d3067.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ef64cea8-35ff-48b2-9dee-47b5cadd6961.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20611
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=bc46bec7-3f3d-4897-861e-4c9e24067d84.pdf




1.25%  Increase

WIAA Certified Sports Officials $26.20 per game

Certified Fitness Instructor $26.20 per class

Background Investigator $29.33 per hour

Chief Election Inspector & co-chief $12.90 per hour

Election Inspector $9.92 per hour

PAY GRADE 1st Year 2nd Year 3rd Year 4th Year

GRADE 8 $15.56 $16.19 $16.83 $17.44

Adult Sport Official (non-certified)

          Adult Flag Football

Youth Sport Official III

Recreation/Sports Instructor III (non-certified)
          Adult Fitness Instructor (Zumba, Outdoor Bootcamp)

Pool Manager          

Activity Coordinator III
          Assistant Clubhouse Supervisor

          Playground Coordinator

GRADE 7 $13.66 $14.29 $14.91 $15.56

Code Compliance Inspector

Activity Coordinator II

          Assistant Playground Coordinator      

Recreation/Sports Instructor II

          Dance Instructor         

          Preschool Instructors (Jr. Clubhouse, Teacher and Me)       

          Adult Instructor (Spanish, Special Events) 

Facility Manager III

Pool Manager          

GRADE 6 $12.82 $13.46 $14.09 $14.69

Lifeguard III/Swim Instructor

Concession Manager

GRADE 5 $12.04 $12.65 $13.27 $13.90

Engineering Aide-Inspection/drafting survey

Engineering Aide-Traffic

Activity Coordinator I

          Youth Sports - Assistant Coordinator

Facility Manager II

          League Facility Supervisor 

          Director of Instruction-Swim Lessons

          Scheig Center Attendant

          Maintenance Lead Outdoor Pools

Recreation/Sports Instructor I

          Bike Safety Instructor

          Camp Instructor (Tennis, Soccer, Baseball, Golf, Sports Exploration)

Youth Sport Official II

Lifeguard II/Swim Instructor

GRADE 4 $10.98 $11.58 $12.22 $12.90

Laborer

Program Activity Leader II

          Camp Supervisor

          Playground Leader

Facility Manager I

          Clubhouse Attendant

          Facility Supervisor-Winter Recreation Center

Student Intern

Lifeguard/Swim Instructors

GRADE 3 $9.92 $10.52 $11.18 $11.89

Program/Activity Leader I
          Assistant Dance Instructor

Customer Service Associate
          Outside Operations (Golf)

          Pool Cashier, Concessionaire

Youth Sports Official I

GRADE 2 $8.99 $9.29 $9.63 $9.92

none

GRADE 1 $8.37 $8.49 $8.63 $8.76

Scorekeeper

          Basketballl

          Flag Football - Youth and Adult

Attendant/Grounds Personnal

          Concessions/Beverage Cart

          Water Slide Attendant

          Grounds Personnel

2022 SEASONAL/RECREATION PAY SCHEDULE 





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

To: Human Resources/IT Commi�ee and Common Council Members 

From: Corey Popp, Informa�on Technology Director 

Date: January 26, 2022 

Re: Change to the Informa�on Technology Department Table of Organiza�on 

 

A*er careful considera�on, I am proposing a change to the Informa�on Technology department table of 

organiza�on. This change has three parts: 

 

• Rename the current “Mainframe” organiza�on to “Development” 

• Rename the current “Network” organiza�on to “Opera�ons” 

• Change the So*ware Engineer to report to the Lead Systems Analyst 

 

These changes update our department’s structure to use current IT terminology and more accurately reflect 

how our opera�ons currently work. There is no financial impact with this change. Please contact me if you 

have any ques�ons regarding this recommenda�on. 

 

View our current job openings at governmentjobs.com/careers/appletonwi 

CITY OF APPLETON 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT 

(920) 832‐6410 (920) 832‐5885 
100 N. Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI 54911 
helpdesk@appleton.org  



DRAFT 2-23-2022

1.0 - INFORMATION 
TECHNOLOGY DIRECTOR 

OPERATIONS 

1.0 – Lead Systems 
Analyst 

2.0 -Systems Analyst 

1.0 - Network 
Administrator 

2.0 Help Desk Analyst 

1.0 – Software Engineer   

2.0 - PC/LAN 
Specialist 

DEVELOPMENT 



7/31/2021

1.0 - INFORMATION 
TECHNOLOGY 

DIRECTOR
Vacant

NETWORK
 

1.0 – Lead Systems Analyst
 Amy Bedard

2.0 -Systems Analyst 
Ida Jones

Vacant

1.0 - Network 
Administrator

 Brad Schumann

2.0 Help Desk Analyst
 Vacant

Sara Conrad

1.0 – Software Engineer  
 Todd Vanevenhoven

2.0 - PC/LAN Specialist
 Jennifer Thompson

Chris Coppock

MAINFRAME
 



� � � � � � � � � 	 � � 
 	 � �  � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ! " � # $ � � � � � � � � � $ � ! � % � & ' ( � " ' � ) � � � * � ' + � � � , + - � ) � � � . � � � ) � � �/ 0 1 2 3 4 5 0 6 7 8 9 : ; ; 9 : ; ; 9 : ; ; 9 : ; ; 9 : ; ; 9 : ; ; 9 : ; ; 9 : ; ; 9 : ; ; 9 : ; ; 9 : ; ; 9 : ; ;/ 0 1 2 3 4 5 0 < 1 = 0 > ? @ @ A ; : ; B C : C D B : C A E : C F D : ; D B : C G E : ; H E : C G 9 : C B ; B : C G ; : ; F C : ;I 1 J K L M N O 1 J K 0 P Q K 8 R S 5 J > 5 D E T A B HU D E T A B HU D E T A B HU D E T A B HU D E T A B HU D E T A ; 9U D ; T G D BU D A T D C BU D C T 9 H BU C H T A ; BU C F T E C DU D C T B F EUV W X Y Z [ \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d ef c b e c af ` e b g h ef h ` b a i if ` i b i ` af j g b i ` hf i h b j g af i a b h a `f ` i b d h jf d ` b j j af j k b ` k jf j i b g i efl m n ] ^ _ ` a b c d ef h i b c j df i i b d a if a a b h k gf g k b a h if ` ` e b k j af ` a ` b i h hf h k c b a g jf h h h b h k af h c j b d i hf j k j b a i df j j g b i e if/ 0 1 2 3 4 5 0 o 3 > 3 K > p I 1 J K L M N q 0 5 P r 8 2 5 J G A B 9 H G E H A B B ; F B F A F F E E s A H H B B ; F/ 0 1 2 3 4 5 0 ? @ @ 3 Q 5 o 3 > 3 K o P M = 5 9 B B : H EU 9 B A : C HU B E G : C FU 9 C C : ; DU 9 B E : D EU 9 F H : E GU B E H : 9 HU 9 F 9 : H ;U B E B : A BU 9 ; 9 : E DU B G A : F ;U B G ; : G DU/ 0 1 2 3 4 5 0 ? @ @ 3 Q 5 o 3 > 3 K > p I 1 J K L B D 9 B D F B G E B C G B H D B E D 9 C G 9 A C B H C 9 B D 9 A C 9 E H/ 0 1 2 3 4 5 0 ? @ @ 3 Q 5 o 3 > 3 K t P 2 3 J u > p I 1 J K L A F T A B ;U A C T ; 9 CU A H T C 9 CU F ; T A ; ;U A G T D D CU F G T D ; CU C ; T G E CU C H T ; A CU A A T F G ;U F A T G F ;U F A T B ; ;U C A T H B CU/ 0 1 2 3 4 5 0 ? @ @ 3 Q 5 o 3 > 3 K > p v 7 w B D 9 A 9 D C B C D H A G F E B T ; F C B T A ; A B T C A G B T H B A B T E 9 E 9 T B D F 9 T F D B/ 0 1 2 3 4 5 0 ? @ @ 3 Q 5 o 3 > 3 K t P 2 3 J u > p v 7 w A F T A B ;U D E T A A CU B ; D T G D ;U B F H T B D ;U B G C T G 9 CU 9 A F T F A ;U 9 G C T A 9 CU A F 9 T A D ;U A H C T G F ;U F B E T D G ;U F D 9 T H G ;U C B D T F E CU/ 7 o 3 > 3 K > p I 1 J K L B B B B 9 A B 9 D B C D B F F B F 9 B C ; B F G B 9 C B 9 D B F H B 9 E/ 7 o 3 > 3 K > p v 7 w B B B 9 A F A D ; C B D D D ; G ; 9 E C 9 B T B ; ; B T 9 9 C B T A C B B T F E G B T D 9 H/ 0 1 Q 5 4 = 0 5 t P 2 3 J u > p I 1 J K L F A T C E BU A F T H C 9U F A T A 9 HU F F T D 9 DU A G T D H AU F G T B F GU F F T D D GU F F T 9 F GU A G T G 9 HU C E T B ; EU A C T G F DU A G T G ; AU/ 0 1 Q 5 4 = 0 5 t P 2 3 J u > p v 7 w F A T C E BU H G T A F AU B 9 B T D H ;U B D D T 9 E DU 9 ; F T E D EU 9 C A T B B HU 9 E H T H G CU A F 9 T ; A AU A G ; T G D ;U F A E T E D EU F H C T G B CU C B F T D B GUx P y > p I 1 J K L 9 E G 9 D E 9 F F 9 B G 9 9 A A D B 9 G A 9 E D 9 F A 9 ; A 9 9 ; 9 C Gx P y t P 2 3 J u > p I 1 J K L G T B H CU H T C B DU G T 9 E FU D T ; A CU D T A E CU B ; T E D BU H T D G FU G T D 9 EU H T F G HU C T D G GU D T B B AU H T F G ;Ux P y > p v 7 w 9 E G C D H G B B B T ; 9 E B T 9 C 9 B T D B A B T G E D 9 T B E 9 9 T F A C 9 T D A G 9 T G C G A T B B Dx P y t P 2 3 J u > p v 7 w G T B H CU B C T D E BU 9 A T E G CU A ; T ; 9 ;U A D T F B CU F H T A H DU C C T ; D ;U D A T D G EU H B T B H DU H D T G D FU G 9 T E H HU E ; T F C HU� + � '  z { � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ! " � # $ � � � � � � � � � $ � ! � % � & ' ( � " ' � ) � � � * � ' + � � � , + - � ) � � � . � � � ) � � �| } 5 ~ 7 L 5 4 P O P 0 5 / P K 3 5 J K O 1 4 5 F F D C C ; H H D B D H? @ @ 3 Q 5 o 3 > 3 K p } 1 O L P 0 u 5 B � ; � ; � ; � ; � ; � ; � ; � ; � ; � ; � ; �? @ @ 3 Q 5 o 3 > 3 K p x 5 2 5 M � ; � ; � ; � B � B � ; � ; � ; � B � D � 9 � ; �? @ @ 3 Q 5 o 3 > 3 K p x 5 2 5 M � � B � A � A � ; � B � ; � ; � B � C � D � ; � B �? @ @ 3 Q 5 o 3 > 3 K p x 5 2 5 M � � � F D � F G � C F � F C � A G � 9 E � F E � A D � C B � C 9 � D ; � D B �? @ @ 3 Q 5 o 3 > 3 K p x 5 2 5 M � o F D � F C � A H � C ; � C G � D B � F C � C D � A D � 9 E � A A � A F �? @ @ 3 Q 5 o 3 > 3 K p x 5 2 5 M o F � F � D � F � A � B ; � D � H � H � H � A � F �� � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ! " � # $ � � � � � � � � � $ � ! � % � & ' ( � " ' � ) � � � * � ' + � � � , + - � ) � � � . � � � ) � � �� J @ 3 M M 5 4 / 0 1 2 3 4 5 0 t M 1 K > A D C A C 9 A C B A G F A A D B E C B C D 9 9 F A B D B H B 9 ; 9 A F 9� 1 @ / 0 1 2 3 4 5 0 t M 1 K > � J @ 3 M M 5 4 � � A C � � D C � D F � D B � D D � D B � C G � A C � F F � D 9 � F ; � F C � C 9 �� 1 @ / 0 1 2 3 4 5 0 7 3 � 5 � 2 P 3 M P y M 5 G B � G ; � H C � H E � H H � H F � D B � D E � D H � D B � D ; � G F �� 1 0 r � J � = 0 3 5 > s I 1 J K L ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ;� J 3 � = 5 / P K 3 5 J K > p I 1 J K L B F H B C D B H H B C A B D E B E F B A D 9 F A B A C 9 B G 9 ; H 9 C ;� J 3 � = 5 / P K 3 5 J K > p v 7 w B F H 9 B E A 9 E F B 9 C B H D 9 G H C F G D E E F B B T ; F E B T B C F B T 9 A ;� 
 � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ! " � # $ � � � � � � � � � $ � ! � % � & ' ( � " ' � ) � � � * � ' + � � � , + - � ) � � � . � � � ) � � �| 1 @ t = 0 2 5 N > O 1 M M 5 Q K 5 4 A B F ; 9 9 B G B C 9 ; B B H ; B ; 9 Gx 3 r 5 M 3 L 1 1 4 K 1 � 5 Q 1 � � 5 J 4 � � E : ; � E : G B ; : ; B ; : ; B ; : ; E : G E : E B ; : ; B ; : ; ; : ; B ; : ; ; : ; B ; : ;� ~ P > > 5 5 J ~ L 5 J � ~ P J K 5 4 K 1 y 5 > 5 5 J � F : ; A : G A : H A : E A : G A : G F : ; F : ; ; : ; F : ; ; : ; F : ;



� � �� � �� �� � � � � ��� �   ¡ ¢� �  £ ¤ ¥  ¦ §¨© ª ¦ � « ¦ ¬   ® ¥ ¦ ®̄ « ®  ° ¤ ± ® � ² « ³ ¤ ´° ¤ ± ® � ² « µ£ � ¥ ¦ §¶ £ ¦° ¤ ± ® � ² « ·�   ¤ °̧ ¤ ± ® � ² « ¹ ¬ º»¼ ½ ¾¼ ¿ À Á ÂÃ Ä Å ÆÇ Ä ÈÃ Ä Å ÉÇ ÊÃ Å Æ ËÇ È ÄÃ Ë Â ÅÇ Ì ÍÎ Ï Ð ÍÑ Ò Í Î Ð Ó ÔÑÕÖ × ¿ ¾¼ ¿ À Á ÂÃ Ä Å ÆÇ Ä ËÃ É Ø ËÇ ÆÃ Ë Å ÁÇ Ä ÈÃ Æ Ë ØÇ Ð Ð Î Ù Ô ÚÑ Ð Î Ô Ð ÍÑÛ ¼ ¿ Ü Ý Á ÂÃ Ä Å ÆÇ Ä ÆÃ Ë Ø ËÇ ÊÃ Ø Â ÈÇ È ÄÃ Ä Ø ÆÇ Ì ÔÎ Ò Þ ÍÑ Ò Ô Î Ì Ù ÔÑßà ¿ á â Á ÂÃ Ä Å ÆÇ È ÉÃ Ä É ÉÇ ÁÃ É Ä ËÇ È ÈÃ Á Ø ÁÇ Ô ÏÎ Ô Í ÒÑ Ù Ò Î Í Þ ÞÑÛ ¼ À Á ÂÃ Ä Å ÆÇ Ä ÊÃ Á Á ËÇ ÁÃ Ä Â ËÇ Ä ÊÃ Á Æ ÄÇ Ì Ú Î Ð Ú ÚÑ Ò Þ Î Þ Ò ÍÑ» ¾ ½ Ö Á ÂÃ Ä É ØÇ È ÊÃ Á É ËÇ Å ÉÃ Â Á ÅÇ È ÊÃ Å È ÊÇ Ò Ï Ð Î Ð Ò ÞÑ Ú Ì Î Þ Ò ÙÑ» ¾ â À Á ÉÃ Ê Á ÅÇ Ë ÉÃ Ê Â ËÇ ÆÃ Á Ê ÈÇ È ÈÃ Á Á ÊÇ Ò Ï Ú Î Ù Þ ÐÑ Þ Ù Î Ú Ì ÍÑß ¾ ã ¾ ä å Á ÄÃ Á Ë ÅÇ Ë ÆÃ É Ä ËÇ ÊÃ Á Ø ÂÇ È ÈÃ Ø È ÊÇ Ò Ï ÔÎ Ô Ò ÙÑ Þ Í Î Ù Í ÒÑæÖ à åÖ ç ×Ö ¿ Á ËÃ Ø Æ ÅÇ Ä ÄÃ È Ê ÉÇ ÆÃ È Ê ÆÇ Ä ÊÃ Ê Ø ÆÇ Ð ÔÎ Ð Ô ÞÑ Ò Þ Î Ó Ù ÚÑè Ü åé ×Ö ¿ Ë ÆÃ Ä É ÅÇ È ÄÃ Ê È ÉÇ ËÃ Á Ê ÊÇ Ë ÂÃ Å É ÂÇ Ò Ï ÌÎ Í Ú ÐÑ Ó Ò Î Ú Ú ÍÑê é ëÖ ç ×Ö ¿ Ë ÈÃ Â Ë ÁÇ È ÄÃ Å É ÉÇ ÁÃ Å Å ÄÇ Ä ËÃ Ê È ÁÇ Ì Ó Î Ï Ó ÔÑ Ú Ï Î Ò Ï ÚÑìÖ ÜÖ ç ×Ö ¿ Á ËÃ Å È ÂÇ Ë ÄÃ Æ Å ËÇ ÆÃ È Ê ÉÇ Ä ÊÃ Ê É ÄÇ Ô ÔÎ Ô Ô ÌÑ Ú Þ Î Ì Þ ÔÑí · î Ð Ì Ú Î Ï Ð ÍÑ Ó Ò ÍÎ Þ Ô ÓÑ Ô ÏÎ Þ Ó ÐÑ Ó Ò ÞÎ Í Ò ÌÑ Ò Î Ò Ù Ò Î Ó Ð ÏÑ Ú Ú Ì Î Þ Ô ÞÑï�   ¦ « ðñ¼ ×Ã à ¿ é ÜÖ ò ¾ ¿Ö ¼ ½ ò é ó ó á ÜÖ ë á ä á å ä¼ ë á ½ ã ä Ö ä å á ç ¼ åÖ ò ×¼ äÖ ò é ½ á ½ ä ¾ ¿¼ ½ ÜÖ Ü é ä åô

� � �õ ö ÷ � �



Note:  Part time non-benefited positions do not (per Recruitment Policy) require authorization outside the department.  The Mayor has asked departments to scrutinize. 

 

 

RECRUITMENT STATUS REPORT 

UPDATES THRU 2/18/2022 

STAFF 

PERSON 
POSITION DEPT 

DATE OF 

VACANCY 

OPEN 

DATE 

# OF 

OPENINGS 
STATUS 

JESSIE Public Works Director DPW 6/4/2022 12/10/2021 1 
Employment Resource Group process started 

2/4/22. 

 Engineering Technician DPW 2/5/2022 2/1/2022 1 Panel interviews: 2/21/22. 

 Utility Locator DPW  2/3/2022 1 Application deadline: 2/20/22. 

 HVAC Technician PRFM 1/05/2021 11/25/2020 1 Application deadline: 2/20/22. 

 Electrical/Building Inspector DPW 2/19/2022 1/24/2022 1 Application deadline: 2/27/22. 

 Water Plant Operator  Utilities 3/2/2022 2/11/2022 1 Application deadline: 3/6/22. 

 Transit Operations Supervisor VT 9/30/2021 10/05/2021 1 Determining next steps. 

 Mechanic – VT VT 2/1/2022 1/24/2022 1 Determining next steps. 

 Part Time Utility Worker – VT VT 9/30/2021 10/05/2021 1 Application deadline: 2/27/2022. 

 Bus Driver VT Multiple N/A 7 Application deadline: 6/30/22. 

 Part-Time Bus Driver VT N/A N/A N/A 
Application deadline: 6/30/22. 

Backgrounds pending on 2 candidates. 

ALLISON Police Officer Police N/A 

 

 

N/A 
3 +Elig. 

Application deadline: Open. 

Conditional offer extended to 2 candidates. 

Backgrounds pending on 1 candidate. 

PFC interviews: 2/22/22. 

 Community Service Officer (CSO) Police 1/19/2021 01/26/2022 N/A 
Background pending on 1 candidate. 

Application deadline: 2/20/22. 

 Fire Protection Engineer Fire 1/4/2022 09/23/2021 1 Application deadline: 2/20/22. 

 Firefighter Fire N/A 09/29/2021 N/A Conditional offer extended to 1 candidate. 

 
Library Page Clerk – Materials 

Management (Sub) Library 
Library N/A 

12/08/2021 
1 Job offer accepted, start date: 2/28/22. 

 Finance Director Finance 3/2/2022 
11/11/2021 

1 
Job offer accepted, start date: 2/17/22.  

Council approved on 2/16/22. 

 Benefits Coordinator HR 5/3/2022 01/05/2022 1 Job offer accepted, start date pending.  

 
Library Assistant – Hmong Family 

Outreach Specialist 
Library 1/4/2022 01/11/2022 1 

Background & references pending on top 

candidate. 

 
Weights and Measures Specialist – 

Half-Time 
Health 2/24/2022 01/24/2022 1 Application deadline extended to 3/6/22. 

 Public Health COVID-19 Fellowship Health N/A 02/15/2022 1 Application deadline 3/6/22. 

 



Note:  Part time non-benefited positions do not (per Recruitment Policy) require authorization outside the department.  The Mayor has asked departments to scrutinize. 

 

 

 

TOTAL POSITIONS OPEN = 26 TOTAL ELIGIBILITY LISTS = 1 

 

POSITIONS ON HOLD 

STAFF 

PERSON 
POSITION DEPT 

Date(s) of 

Opening(s) 

# of 

Openings 
Vacating Position/Status 

ALLISON Systems Analyst IT 9/6/2019 1 Using part-time temporary staffing to fill current need. 

 Library Clerk – Regular Part Time Library 12/21/2021 1 Internal transfer. Position on hold. 

 Property Assessor III CED 05/14/2022 1 Retirement. Pending RTF. 

 Communication Specialist Police 05/04/2022 1 Retirement. Evaluating position. 

TOTAL POSITIONS ON HOLD = 4 


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_Minutes 1-26-22
	0002_1_Pool Manager Pay Grade Memo
	0002_2_Seasonal Pay Plan draft
	0003_1_HR Overhire memo
	0004_1_IT Table of Organization Change Memo
	0004_2_Information Technology TO draft 2-23-22
	0005_1_2021 EOY CCC Scorecard
	0006_1_RSR 2.18.22

